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From: Stephanie Mandir

To: Nguyen, Lisa; Jason Charkow; MSiegmund@CJISILAW.com; Zak Ellis; Chandran Iyer; raymort@austinlaw.com;
AO_Realtek PV; Scott Samay

Subject: RE: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Source Code Review

Date: Monday, January 1, 2024 7:00:05 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Caution: non-A&O email

Dr. Ricketts plans to begin his review on Wednesday, January 3.

’ Daignault
1yer

Stephanie R. Mandir
Associate

Daignault lyer LLP
202.270.5666

smandir@daignaultiver.com
daignaultiyer.com

From: Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com>

Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 6:38 PM

To: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>; MSiegmund@CJSILAW.com; Zak Ellis
<zellis@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran lyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; Stephanie Mandir
<smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; raymort@austinlaw.com; AO_Realtek_PV@AllenOvery.com; Scott
Samay <ssamay@daignaultiyer.com>

Subject: Re: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Source Code Review

Jason, happy new year. Just confirming whether Dr. Ricketts plans to begin his review tomorrow.
Thanks.

From: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:47:08 AM

To: Nguyen, Lisa <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenQOvery.com>; MSiegmund@CJSILAW.com
<MSiegmund@CJSJILAW.com>; Zak Ellis <zellis@daignaultiver.com>; Chandran lyer
<cbiver@daignaultiver.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiver.com>;
raymort@austinlaw.com <raymort@austinlaw.com>; AO_Realtek PV
<AQ_Realtek PV@AIllenOvery.com>; Scott Samay <ssamay@daignaultiyer.com>
Subject: Re: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Source Code Review
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Ricketts will not be able to come next week.

But he will be there Jan 2-5.
’I Daignault
Iyer

Jason S. Charkow
Partner

Daignault Iyer LLP
914.843.8138

jcharkow(@daignaultiver.com
daignaultiyer.com

From: Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenQOvery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiver.com>; MSiegmund@CJSILAW.com
<MSiegmund@CISILAW.com>; Zak Ellis <zellis@daignaultiver.com>; Chandran lyer
<cbiver@daignaultiver.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiver.com>;
raymort@austinlaw.com <raymort@austinlaw.com>; AO_Realtek PV@AllenOvery.com
<AQO_Realtek_PV@AllenOvery.com>; Scott Samay <ssamay@daignaultiver.com>
Subject: RE: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Source Code Review

Jason,

To enter the building there is an intercom at the front of the building that will connect Dr. Ricketts to our
reception. If there are any issues, please have Dr. Ricketts connect with our practice coordinator Tammy
Miller at 209-221-5225. Please inform Dr. Ricketts that he will need to have his ID, and will only be
allowed to have a bound notebook when reviewing the code and schematics.

Please note that given the holidays, we will have limited staffing, and the office will only be open from
9am — 5pm from December 26 to 29. For the benefit of our staff during this week, we would also
appreciate it if Dr. Ricketts or someone on your team lets us know if Dr. Rickett’s plans change such that
he will not be there at any period of time during the two week you have reserved.

Lisa

Lisa K. Nguyen
Allen & Overy LLP

550 High Street | Palo Alto | CA | 94301 | USA
Direct +1 650 388 1724 | Mob +1 650 391 5373 | lisa.nguyen@allenovery.com
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From: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiver.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Mark Siegmund <MSiegmund@CJSILAW.com>; Zak Ellis <zellis@daignaultiver.com>; Chandran
lyer <cbiver@daignaultiver.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiver.com>;

raymort@austinlaw.com; AO_Realtek PV <AQ_Realtek PV@AllenOvery.com>; Scott Samay
<ssamay@daignaultiver.com>

Subject: Re: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Markman Hearing

Caution: non-A&O email

Counsel

We plan to have Dr. Ricketts review schematics in your California office Dec 26-29 and
Jan 2-5

’ Daignault
1yer

Jason S. Charkow
Partner

Daignault Iyer LLP
914.843.8138

jcharkow(@daignaultiyer.com
daignaultiver.com

From: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Mark Siegmund <MSiegmund@CJSILAW.com>; Zak Ellis <zellis@daignaultiver.com>; Chandran
lyer <cbiver@daignaultiver.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiver.com>;
raymort@austinlaw.com <raymort@austinlaw.com>; AO_Realtek PV@AllenOvery.com
<AQO_Realtek PV@AllenOvery.com>; Scott Samay <ssamay@daignaultiver.com>
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Subject: Re: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Markman Hearing

Counsel

We have now followed up multiple times on the PO. Over a month ago, you said that you
would provide us with some edits to the PO so that the schematics could be moved to
DC. We have not seen or heard anything about this to date.

Please let me know where things stand today.

Thanks
Jason

’ Daignault
Iyer

Jason S. Charkow
Partner

Daignault Iyer LLP
914.843.8138

jcharkow(@daignaultiver.com
daignaultiyer.com

From: Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Mark Siegmund <MSiegmund @CJSILAW.com>; Zak Ellis <zellis@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran
lyer <cbiver@daignaultiver.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>;
raymort@austinlaw.com <raymort@austinlaw.com>; AO_Realtek_PV@AllenOvery.com

<AO_Realtek PV@AllenOvery.com>; Scott Samay <ssamay@daignaultiver.com>

Subject: Re: ParkerVision v. Realtek - Markman Hearing

What is status of Realtek's PO proposal? This has been pending for a while now.
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